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'Langley, Mimi' <mlangley@ibcusa.com>


From: 

'Langley, Mimi' <mlangley@ibcusa.com>     

 Sent: Thu Mar 5 16:13 
To:  

  <halbar@kau.edu.sa> 

 Priority:  High  
Cc:  

  'Chua, Kerina' <kerina.chua@ibcasia.com.sg>, ... 

Subject:  

 RE: Antidabetic Hassan Saudi Arabia

Type: Attachments  
Alert:  

 The users email-address has been added to the addressbook
Bottom of Form

Dear Dr Hassan Albar,   
 

Thank you for your poster submission for China 2009 Pharmaceutical R&D Summit, to be held at the Grand Hyatt Hotel in Shanghai, China on April 7-9, 2009.

We're delighted to confirm that your poster abstract has been accepted.

To confirm your poster registration, please visit our website at www.IBCLifeSciences.com/China, to submit your Conference and Poster registration and fees (if you have not already done so).

Your poster-board will be guaranteed when the registration and poster registration forms and fees have been received. 

Closer to the event, you will also receive details on poster setup and tear down information.

Should you have any questions at any time, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you and we look forward to receiving your registration information

Best Regards, 

Mimi Quek Langley 郭咪咪
Conference Director

IBC USA Conferences

 

Direct: +1 (816) 472-0701

Fax:     +1 (816) 472-1339

Cell:     +1 (816) 217-7579

email:  mlangley@ibcusa.com
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